CARL A. SCHELLINGER
516 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 447
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

BUS. (505) 623-2328

December 11, 1981

RECEIVED
DEC 14 1981
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Pugh
7126 East Flossmoor : O.C.D.
Mesa, Arizona 85208 ARTESIA, OFFICE
= Mr. H.E. Prince
- P.0. Box 129
Roswell, New Maxico 38201
- Re: Tonkin No. 1 Well Unit B
~ Section 8, T-7-S, R-26-E,
Tonkin No. 2 Well Unit G
L~ Section 8, T-7-S, R-26-E,
S Chaves County, New Hexico
‘ Gentlemen:
- As you are aware Mr. Andy Grooms and myself recently pur-
chased mineral rights under the Tonkin lands on which the above de-

T scribed wells wera situated.

e Inasmuch as the 011 and Gas Leases covering this acreage
' terminated in 1973 dua to lack of production, we are requesting
that you please plug and abandon the well pursuant to New Mexico
011 Conservation Division peramaters.

Y; 7 A review of the 0.C.D. files indicates that a notice to
L plug and abandon was approved on October 23, 1974, for both the No.
1 and No. 2 Well. Your early attention to this matter will be
appreciated.

- By copy of this letter we are advising the 011 Conserva-
t{ion Division that the leases under which the wells were drilled
have long sfnce terminated. We would appreciate any assistance
they can provide in seeing that the No. 1 and No. 2 Tonkin Wells
are properly plugged and abandoned.

Yery truly yours,

CCPY — ORIGINAL E£IGNED BY:
CARL A, SCHELLINGER

Carl A. Schellinger

CAS/mb
cc: N.M. 011 Conservation Divisionv
Mr. F. Andrew Grooms



